

# Tracey Kirby IEng AMICE CMIOSH RFaPS



Tracey has over 25 years experience in the construction industry, working for Birmingham City Council, WS Atkins Consultancy and, most recently, Associated Architects where she was Planning Supervisor / CDMC and Health and Safety Manager for the practice. Tracey has extensive experience working with a wide range of clients and projects.

In September 2007, Tracey set up her own Consultancy to demonstrate independency of the role of CDM Coordinator. With an understanding and appreciation for design and site logistics, Tracey has a practical, 'hands on' approach to health and safety. Tracey works closely with clients who want their premises to remain fully operational whilst undertaking major construction projects.

In accordance with the new 2015 CDM regulations, TKC can be appointed directly by the client as Principal Designer (PD) or as sub-consultant to the appointed Principal Designer. In this role, TKC will facilitate and ensure the legal responsibilities and duties imposed on the Principal Designer (PD) role are discharged in accordance with the new regulations and associated codes of practice.

#### Qualifications

2008	Registered Fellow of the Association of Project Safety
2007	Chartered Member of the Institute of Occupational Safety
	and Health
2003	Fellow of the Association for Project Safety
2001	Member of the Association for Project Safety.
2001	Member of the Institution of Occupational Safety and

Occupational Health and Safety Practice NVQ Level 4. 2001 1998 Technical Safety Practitioner of the Institution Occupational Safety and Health.

1998 National Certificate in Construction Safety and Health. 1997 National General Certificate in Occupational Safety and 1994 Incorporated Engineer Associate Member of

Institution of Civil Engineers. 1992 HNC BTEC Civil Engineering.

## **Employment**

2000 - 2007 Associated Architects: Project Safety Co-ordinator carrying out the duties defined in the CDM Regulations 1994/2007 and Health & Safety Co-ordinator for the practice.

1995 - 2000 CDM Manager for WS Atkins Consultancy team carrying out duties defined in the CDM Regulations 1994/2007 and assistant Health & Safety Co-ordinator for the Midlands.

1992 - 1995 Assistant Engineer for WS Atkins Consultancy Ltd producing maintenance contracts on the Midlands Link Motorway structures.

1987 - 1992 Birmingham City Council - Structural Division / Bridge Maintenance - Technician carrying out general inspections and principal inspections of structures on the Inner Ring Road and Middle Ring Roads.

## **Projects**

### **Education - Schools:**

Birmingham City Council Framework for Schools + Sandwell Borough Council Framework + Bluecoat School + Bromsgrove School + Courthouse Green School + Kings School, Worcester + Old Swinford School + Queen Margaret's School, York + Solihull School + St Olaves & St Peters School, York + Stivichall School, Coventry + Yarm School + Windsor High School + Warwick School + Coventry City Council Increasing Pupil Places

## **Education - Colleges / Universities:**

University of Birmingham + Aston University / Framework + Birmingham City University + University of Leicester + Warwickshire College + Worcester College

### Conservation & Commercial:

Birmingham Conservation Trust + Birmingham Hippodrome + 134 Edmund Street + Lygon Arms Hotel + Newhall Square, Hotel, Office, Residential Development + Ricoh UK Products Ltd + The Regal Cinema, Tenbury + Britannia House + Medical Centre

### Civic & Community:

Birmingham City Council + Bristol Civic Justice Centre + Coventry City Council + Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council + West Mercia Police - Various Projects + Acoms Children Hospice Worcester + St Michael's Hospice + Avon and Somerset Police Accommodation PFI + Stoke and Staffordshire Fire and Rescue Authority + Anchor Care Villages + Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council + South Warwickshire NHS Foundation Trust

## Health & Safety Advice:

Associated Architects + Action for Children + IMS Electrical Contractors Ltd + Ricoh UK Products Ltd + Solihull Roofing + Speller Metcalfe + Shire Consulting + Shire Structures + Umberslade Office Demolition and Site Services + FIRA + Robothams Architects + Site Inspections various clients







